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COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

Thls LEASE entered 1lnto this 5th day of warch 1946, by and between Xlsis A. Claburn,
Lessor, and A. B. Pennebaker, Lessee, WITNESSETH:

1. The Tessor neiredy agrees to lesse to the Lgs#se the premises hereinafter described,

at and for the rental of #50,00 por wmonth in a nce, veginning Nerch 15, 1946, and running
to warph 15, 1947, with the optlon to the Lepses, hils heirs, successors and assigns to re-é
new this lease for sdditional one year temss for nine additional years at the same monthly
rental. Notlce is to be given by thaQ ssee Lo the Lessor of such intention to renew at

least thirty days prlor to the end u& each year term.

2., The pramlses covered by%;?} lensge Ag briefl; scribed as follows: ;

A lot and store-room aituate/on tue east s '9;bf Pendleton Street in the Town of g
West Greenville, S. C., the 1tore-xoun bain kgb n//ﬁd designated as lio. 23 Pendleton

Street. This lesase coveri

the sté}e-rqgg wnlun is located on the Western side of a
tuiillding owned by the sor an ne-halfé/: Lhe vacant lot in the rear thereof, extending

§7ﬁ at (Sx&r is property being a portion of the seme property
or from Fred M. mc?herson, et al, by deed dated January 7, 1946, re.

to the South side
acqulired by the
corded in Deed k 285, page 150, H.M.G. offlce for Greenville County,.
This lease also cozirﬂ the small room at the vear of the store situate on this lot.
P
5

The 1intentlon of & ease 18 to glve to the lessee the use, posseszion and occupancy of

sald stors-room 1;/bu;§Eyng to the rear thereof and one-half of the vacant lot
' Branwood Street.

irs end asaigns become in default in the peyment of the above

ILessor shil aln the building end premises in a good stete of repair Etf?f} times.

4. In thé ovent of destruction by fire, windsterm or othen cesualiy &' the ’;tent

that the bullding cannot be vsed by the Lesses, this lease may be cancdb fa ff's'ﬁmtion.

Or If the building can be repaired within the period of ninety davs;chn‘ '3b/oﬁ the ro=-
quest of the Lessee shall repair the same, and the rent in ths nmarhime 1alI{Ae suspended.
If, however, the bullding 1s completely destroyed, this 1easgf}s,ﬁnd g¥a11 be terminated

a3 of the date of the deatruction. ’ Y) &

5. Recelpt of the $£50.00 for the firat month's rentsl f! Q%gﬁ clmowledeed by the
Iassor. If the Lessor 1s unable to glve possesaion of the premisgd by the 15th of March
1946, she shell give possessi¢n as soon as possible, and the rental herein paid shall
apply to the first month's ooccupancy by the Lensee,

To the faithful performance of each and all of the provisions hereof the ILessor and
Lessee do hereby bind themselves, their hoirs, executors, administrators end assigns.

iIN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Leasor and leasee have hereunto set thelr Hends and Seals
this the Dey and Year first above written. This 1eqae i1s exacuted in duplicate.

In tro prosence of:

Elsis-A, Claburn {L.S.)
P'ed «Clayton { LHSSOR
E. H. Claburn A. E, Pennebaksr (L.5.)
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